HIMACHAL PRADESH
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
No. PW-SD-WA-Forest Cases/2023-24- 9478 Dated 234297

To
The Divisional Forest Officer,
Churah Forest Division
Salooni, Distt. Chamba
Subject: - Diversion of 4.10 ha. land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road from Chuicugalli to Sagoti km 0/0 (o
6/00, within the jurisdiction of Churah Forest Division [istt
Chamba, H.P (Online No. FP/HP/Road/ 148430 /2021).
Reference: - Your office letter No. 1114 dated 30.05.2023.
Sir,

In this connection it is intimated that the following observations
have been attended and reply to the same is given as under: -

Point No. 1. Needful has been done.

Point No. 2. This road will be benefited the one village Sagoti which
population are 439 people.

Point No. 3. Estimate Cost to Rs. 425.00 Lakh & approximately 44750
mendays of employment will be generated directly.

Point No. 4. Since the involvement of forest land as well trees are on lesser
side in alternative-2. So, the alternative alignment 2 has been
recommended. The detail is as under: -

| Sr. No | Alternative -1 | Alternative - 2 [Alte"r;éti\;é;LQ q
[ Total length | 7.500 km | 6.00 km 8250 km
[T’asses through ) 7.500 km , 5.891 km l 0.00 km

Forest | au
ﬁasses through | 0.00 km / 0.109 km 18.250 km
| Private

Total number of | 1075 No. I 882 No. / 1180 No
| trees

Point No. 5. Needful has been done. The revised Muck Management Plan is

enclosed at page No. 100.

The all documents in original uploaded in Part-1

You are therefore requested to peruse the matter with the higher

office for obtaining the approval at the earliest please.

W ,

Sdloonj Division
ﬁ 5 H Salooni
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